

TODAY IS TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 2024 ODD SCHEDULE: 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Thankful-Lunas Fall Spirit Week resumes today with What is your number-Jersey Day. Wear a jersey: your own, your favorite number, or favorite sports team. Dress code still applies. The event is a pumpkin pie eating contest in front of portable 1 during lunch. Tomorrow is family photo day-flannel day. Wear your flannel on Wednesday!

Aloha Seniors and Juniors, The Japanese Cultural Center of Hawaii will be presenting information about the 3rd cohort for Kibou for Maui on Friday, December 6, 2024 in the Library during Lunch. Application (including Essay information) will be open shortly. The trip to Japan will be during Spring Break. If you are interested, please sign up using the google form below.

## Kibou for Maui presentation sign-up

## Kibou for Maui Info

Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake in the college and career center if you have any questions.

**Grinchmas Lahaina Who-liday Fest** will be held on Saturday, December 7, 2024 from 5pm to 8pm. Food booths, entertainment, games, crafts and prize giveaways including ipads, gift cards, Christmas trees and more. It's a free event for Lahainaluna High School and Lahaina Intermediate families and kupuna. Free tickets will be available on Eventbrite Tuesday, November 26th. Space is limited and RSVP is required.

Interested in learning the ways of the flag? Do you like expressive and experimental dancing? Then consider joining our Lahainaluna winterguard group for this season. No experience is needed! Please scan the QR code below if interested, or come and attend our first informational meeting on Tuesday, November 26th during lunch at K-103 for more information on this activity. If you have any questions, come see or email Shiela Arcala at 4291301246@k12.hi.us. Mahalo!

Sign up online now for Project Grad for the low price of only \$30. Scan the QR code to fill out the application and make payment. This discounted price of admission into Grad is only \$30 through November 30th . After that, the price jumps up to \$60 and will go up as high as \$200 on the night of graduation. Space is based on availability, so we encourage all seniors to get their applications ASAP.

**SAVE THE DATE:** The Lahainaluna High School Senior Ball Shopping event hosted by Angel Hands is a one weekend only event from Friday, December 6th to Sunday, December 8th at Royal Lahaina Resort. Visit our Prom Pop Up Store to choose from our inventory of generously donated prom dresses, tuxedos, and accessories Free for Lahainaluna class of 2025 students. Book your appointment today at yesterday's flier QR code or <a href="https://bit.ly/srpromstore">https://bit.ly/srpromstore</a> Mahalo to our amazing prom popup store partners: Royal Lahaina, MoriLee, and Rotary District 5000!

**SAVE THE DATE Part 2:** The Lahainaluna High School Junior Ball Shopping event hosted by Angel Hands is a one weekend only event from

Friday, December 13th to Sunday, December 15th at Royal Lahaina Resort. Visit our Prom Pop Up Store to choose from our inventory of generously donated prom dresses, tuxedos, and accessories Free for Lahainaluna class of 2026 students. Book your appointment today at yesterday's flier QR code or <a href="https://blr.ly/JRPROMSTORE">https://blr.ly/JRPROMSTORE</a> Mahalo to our amazing prom popup store partners: Royal Lahaina, MoriLee, and Rotary District 5000!

Feeling creative? Deadline to submit entries for this year's PTSA Reflections Art Program is next month. Students may submit creative works in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by this year's theme of "Accepting Imperfection". All students must follow the general participation rules and complete a student entry form. These forms can be found at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org or you can email lahainalunaptsa@gmail.com to request them. Entries must be turned into the SAC office by no later than 2pm on Friday, December 13th or emailed to LahainalunaPTSA@gmail.com.

**Aloha Class of 2025,** A friendly reminder that our staff is requesting a senior quote and baby picture. Please complete the following survey by the deadline. We have a month! If you have any questions, please stop by P1 to see Auntie Cass. Deadline: Monday, December 2, 2024 at 11:59 pm.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

The Rotary Interact Club is holding its bi-monthly meeting on Tuesday, 11/26/24, at lunch in the library. All current and new members are welcome! Please come, bring a friend, and get involved.

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Calling all Baseball Players. All current and interested baseball players, please meet on Monday, Dec. 2nd, immediately after school gets out in Mr Casco's classroom. See you all there!

Attention Surfers! There will be a pre-season team meeting in Mr. Niko's room at Lunch on Monday, December 9th. Bring your lunch with you as we prepare for the upcoming season!

Breakfast: Breakfast Pizza, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Barbecue Pork Sandwich or Kalua Pork Sandwich, Potato Wedges, Baked Beans, Cole Slaw, Sliced Peaches, Fresh Fruit.